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Custom House (1835), 25 Water Street.
Now Custom House Maritime Museum.
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Newburyport City Hall (1851), 60 Pleasant Street. The two-
story flat-roofed section extending west was added in 1881.
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Kelley School 1 872), High Street. Closed in 2007 after 135 years as a
public school. Now the home of the Newburyport Youth Center.
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Brown Square, Pleasant, Green, Titcomb Sts. (1802). Central Cong.
Church (1861), Brown Sq. Hotel (1809), W.L. Garrison statue (1893
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“The' 0ld Gaol” (1824), 10 Auburn St. THe dounty jail-until Boston & Maine Railroad Station (1893), Winter St. The depot built
1918, it was sold to private owners in 1923. (LOC Photo)  in 1854 was destroyed by fire in 1892. This depot burned in 1968.

Essex County Superior Courthouse (1805), 145 High Street at Bartlet Mall.
Improvements to this area, originally a watering hole for cattle, began in 1744.
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